i t— ]
D P

UNITED NATIONS

Distr.
GENERAL j’z‘ﬂlfﬁ 9
A S S E M B |. Y é%&f?éﬁl 1962

CRIGINAL: FRENCH

SPECTAL CCMMITTEE ON THE SITUATION WITH REGARD

T0 THE IMPLEMENTATION OF THF DECLARATION ON THE

GRANTIRG OF INDEPENDENCE TO COLONIAL COUNTRIES
AND PEOPLES

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE NINTH MEETING
Held at Headquarters, New York
on Wednesday, 7 March 1952, at 11.35 2.m.

CONTENTS
Organization of work {continued)

Southern Fhodesia: General Assembly resolution 1745 (XvI)

62-07057 [ees



A/AC.109/8R.9
English
Page 2

PRESENT:

Chairman:

Menbers:

Secreteriat:

Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.

W.
Mr.
Mr.

Sir

Mr.
Mr,
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.

Mr.

JHA
PLIMSOLL
KOUN WICK
GEBRE-EGZY
BHADKAMKAR
THEODOLT
ANDRTAMAHARO
TRACRE
LEWANDOWSKT
CHEHLAOUI
NGAYZA
Taieb SLIM
MOROZOV
Hugh FOOT

BINGHAM
VELAZQUEZ
S05A-RODRIGUEZ
PAVICEVIC
PROTTTCH

CHACKO

(India)
Australis
Cambodia
Ethiopia
India
Ttaly
Madagascar
Mali
Poland
Syria
Tanganyika
Tunisia
Union of Soviet Socialist Republics

United Kingdom of Great Britain and
Northern Ireland

United States of America
Uruguay

Venezuela

Yugoslavia

Under-Secretary for Trusteesghip
and Information from
Non~Self-Governing Territories

Secretary of the Committee

/enn



A/AC.109/SR.9
English
Page 3

OFRGANIZATION OF WORK (continued)

Mr. PROTITCH (Under-Secretary) announced that, taking into account the

desire expressed by the Committee at its elghth meeting, the Secretary-General
hed decided, as an exception to the existing rules, that verbatim records of

the meetings in English and French would be placed at the disposal of the members
of the Committee, for working purposes, whenever the Security Council was not
meeting. 7The summary records, however, would still be the official records and

delegations should submit corrections, if necessary, o the summary records.

Mr. MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republies), speaking on = point
of order, expressed satisfaction with the decision amnnounced by the Under-
Secretery, which he hoped would prevent the eppearance of any inaccurste
statements in the summary records in future.

He pointed out thet in the sunmary record of the sixth meeting (A/AC.109/SR.6)
the summary of the statement made by the Chairman at that meeting and subsequently
circulated as document A/AC-lOQ/l contained some seriocus mistakes. As an
example, he quoted a sentence from paragraph & of the Chairman's statement,
relating to visiting groups, the original text of which read:; "Most members appear
gt the same time to have recognized the limitations to this procedure and the
need for sgecurling the co-operation of the Administering Authorities concerned¥.
The corresponding passage of the summary record stated: ‘Most of the members
wvere of the opinion that visiting missione should be dispatched only when
cireumstances made it recessary snd on condition that the Administering Power
concerned gave its consent”. As that comparison showed, the text of the summary
record included limitations which did not gppesr in the statement it was intended
to sunmrarize.

The USSR delegation therefore requested that the text of the summary
record (A/AC.lOQ/SR.6) should be amended, the passage in question being re-drafted
or else replaeced either by a reference to docurent A/AC.109/1 or by the verbatim
text of the original parasgraph. That last soiution appeared to be the best but
he would leave it to the Chairman to decide the matter.

He recalled that at its 1303rd meeting the Fourth Committee had decided to
publish the full texts of the stetioments made by the representatives of the
United Kingdom, Ghana, the United Arab Republic, Tangenyika, Liberia and Iraq.



A/AC.109/SR.9
Brglish
Page 4

(Mr. Morozov, USER)

So far, only the text of the United Kingdom statement had been circulated. 1In
future, such decisions should be carried out in full. It was essential that
delegations should have all the relevant docurerts at their disposal and be able

to rely on their accuracy.

The CHAIRMAW reccgonized thabt the cbservations made by the USSR

representative were justified. The passage of the summary record to vhich he
had referred would be brought into line with the corresponding passage of the

verbatim text in the final record.

Mr. FROTITCH (Under-Secretary) apologized for the delay in the

publicatlcon of the statements made in the Fourth Commitiee. The 3ecretariat had
been provided with a written text of the United Kingdom statenent, but the other
statements had had to be transcribed from the tape. The work was in process and

the statement in questicn would be circulated as socon as possible,

SOUTHERN RHODESTA: GENERAL ASSEMBLY RESOLUTION 1745 (XVI)

8ir Hugh FTCOT (United Kingdom) recalled that in the Fourth Cormlttes he

had confirmed the view of hils Government thet the question of Southern Rhodesia wae
cutside the ccmpetence of the Unlted Nations and, after sunmarizliog the
constitutional position in Southern Rhodesia, had explained why no informaticon on
Southern Rhodesla had ever been transmitted to the United Nations. He would not
therefore revert to those questions.

The Speclal Committes had been instructed by Genersl Assenmbly
resolution 1745 (XVI) to examine the questior whether the Territcry of Southern
Rhedesia had attriced a full zeasure of zelf-government. He wished to speak oo 4.
facts of the constitutional rpesition in Scuthern Rhedesiz without prejudice to the
bzsic question cf ecmpetence.

Southern Rhodesia had been self-governing in respect of its internal affasre
since 1923, when, by referendum, the electors of the Terrltory had chosen the
alternative of "responsible government” in preference to incorporation in South
Africa. TUnder the Constltuticn of 1923, all executive pcwers had been transferregd
te elected Ministers responsible to the Legislative Assembly.

In respect of Scuthern Rhcdesia's Intermal affairs, the only power retained -
the United Kipgdom Government was the power to disallow certein categories of lavsl

ineluding laws affecting the interests of the African population. That power hag

/en.



A/BC.109/8R.9
English
Page 5

(8ir Bugh Foot, United Kingdom)

in fact never been exercised. The United Kingdom had not retained any power to
legislate with respect to Southern Rhodesia's internal affairs and, consequently,
United Kipgdom Ministers had not been answerabls since 19235 to the British
Parlisment for Scuthern Rhodesia's internal affairs. Her Majesty’s Goverﬁment had,
however, retained responsibility for Southern Rhodesia's external relations and,
since 1953, ultimate responsibility for the external relations of the Federation of
Southern Bhedesia, Northern Rhodesia and Nyasaland established in that year.

The establishment of the Federation of Rhcdesia and Nyasaland had not entailed
any changes in the 1925 Constitution of Southern Rhodesia except in so far as the
division of functions between the Southern Rhodesia Government and the Government
of the Federation was concerned.

The 1923 Constitution had been revised in 1961, under the Southern Rhodesia
(Constituticn) Order in Council, 1961. In the nevw Constitution, which reproduced
many of the provisions of the 1923 Constitution, the power formerly retained by the
United Kingdom Government, bul never exercised by it, to disallow certain categories
of legislation had been replaced by more effective safeguards against legislation
of a discriminatory pature.

The first of those safeguards was the Declaration of Rights, which was intended
to ensure that every person in Souéhern Rheodesia enjoyed the fundamental rights and
freedems of the individual, nemely, the right, irrespective of race, tribe, place of
origin, politicel opinion, colour or creed to: _

(a) 1ife, liberty, security of the peraon, the enjoyment of property and the

protecticn of the law;

(b} freedem of conscience, of expression, and of assembly and association;

(c) respect for his private and femily 1ife.

Inadditicn to those fundamental principles, the Declaration included a number
cf detailed provisicns for putting them into effect, in particular provisions
ageinst discriminatory legislation which, for reasons of race, colour or creed,
would subject anyone to speclal restrictions or deprive him of advantages accorded
to others.

The irplementation of the Declaration of Rights was in turn safeguerded by the
creation of e Constitutional Coumecil which would examine all b1lls other than meney
bills passed by the Legislative Assembly and submit a report to the Governor, within
thirty days, stating whether any of the provislons were irccomsistent with the

LDeclaraticon of Rights. The Council consisted of a Chairman and eleven members who



A/AC.109/SR.G
English
Pege 6

{(Sir Bugh Foot, United Xingdom)

must be drawvn from sll communities in Southern Rhcodesia, so that 1t ecould not be
dcminated by persons of one colour, race or creed. The Chalrman must bte a retired
Judge or advocate of at least fifteen years' standing and the members would be
elected hy secret ballot by an electoral college consistiog at first election of the
Chlef Judge and Puisne Judges of the High Court, and the Presldent of the Couneil of
Chiefs.

The functicns of the Council were adviscry only, but legislative provisions cn
which it gave an adverse cpinion could only be asdopted by a two-thirds mejority or
the total membership of the lLegislative Asserbly, or by a simple rajority after a
delay of slx months.

In addition, any person who corsidered that a lav contravened the Peclaration
of Rights could apply to the Council for a legal aid certificate enabling him to
bring the matter betore the courts, including proceedings by way of appeal, at publi-
exrzenze. Furtherrore, the Southern Rhedesiarn Goverrmert had already put in hard &
systematic review of all legislation at present in fcrce, with a view to repealing
~hcee provisicns which esuld be considered to he of a dizeriminatory naeture.

The provislons relating to the Declaration of Rights and te the Censtitutioral
Council were entrenched clauses of the Constituticn and could not be altered without:
(a) the agreement of a two-thirds majority of the Legislative Assembly, and
(b) either the agreement of each of the four principal racisl comnunities
recorded by maJorlty vote 1n a separate referendum, or thke specifle approval

of the United Kingdcm Government.

The new Constltution conlaliaed important changes relating to the Legisliative
Asgembly. The latter would consist of sixty-five members, of whom fifty would be
elected from "constitueneies" coverlng the whole country and fifteen from “electors-
dlstricts” likewise covering the whole country. Voters would register e¢n two rolis-
those with higher qualifications would be on the "A" roll and those with lower
qualifications on the "B" roll. The qualificaticns were not based on ecleour or race
tut, with certain exceptions which benefited Africans only, on financiazl and
educaticral qualificetions whieh applied tc all the inhabitants of Scuthern Rhcdesgig,
Tn each constituency and dletrict both "A" roll and "B" roll voters would vote,

There were, hovever, provisions to ensure that voters on either of the rolls dig nex

swamp those on the other rell by welght of numbers: for 1nstance, if the number of

"A" roll vctes cast in an electoral distrlet amounted to more than 25 per cent or s

"B" roll votes cast, then the "A" roll votes would be proportionately reduced in h
/



A/AC.109/SR.9
English
Page 7

{sir Hugh Foot, Upnited Kingdom)

value to £5 per cent of the "B" roll votes cast; in the case of the constituencies
the procedure would work the other way round.

The franchise gualifications could be changed only by a two-thirds majority
vote of the total membership of the lLegislative Assembly, and even then such changes
could only be for the purpose of extending the franchise. No restrictive amendments
could be adcpted except as the result of a referendum of the four principal racial
communities, in which Africans over twenty-one years old who had completed a course
of primary education would be able to vote, or with the specific approval of the
United Kingdom Government.

It was clear fronm the foregoing that Southern Rhodesia had attsined a very
large measure of self'~government. It was true that the Urited Xingdom Government
still retained ultimate responsibility for the externsl affairs and defence of the
Federation but, epart from the restrictions on the rights of the Legislative
Assembly to amend certain basic eclauses of the Constitution, Southeran Rhodesia was
completely autonemous in regard to its internal affairs.

Complicated and changing as was the position in the Federation of Rhodesia and
Nyasaland, he hoped that the analysis of the constitutional position which he had
Just given would help the Committee to find the right ansver to the guestion
referred to it, namely whether the Territory of Southern Rhodesia hed attained a
full measure of self-government, and that it would halp the Ccrmittee to ccme to
the right cceaclusion,

He reserved the right to reply during the course of the debate if recessary,

but despite his naturally Impetuous nature he would make a great effort not to be
provcked intoc unecessary interventicn.

Mr. GEBRE-EGZY (Ethiopia) asked how many Africans took part in the

activities of govermment in Scuthern Rhodesia and, in particular, what was the

proportion of Africans in the Legislative Couneil under the new Censtitution. He
would also llke to know what were the qualiticaticns for voting. Those were
extremely lmpcrtant points, since the purpose of the Committee was to ensure ‘that
the peoples of the Nen-Zelf-Governing Territories should administer their own
affeirs, as laid down in the Charter, &#is delegation had always corsidered "a full
measure of self'-government” to mean self-government for the whole population, which

in the present instance would mean African gelf-government.

Javs



A/AC.1CY/ER.O
English
Eoge B

Mr. MOROZOV (Unior of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that he was
interested in the questions the representative of Ethiopia had asked and he
rescerved the right to bring up & number of important questions concerning Scuthern
Rhcdesia. He felt that it would be useful for the Committee to have the full text
of the Constitviion mentioned by the representative of the Unlted Kingdom before 1t

started detsiled discussions on the subject.

Sir Hugh FOOT (United Kingdom) sald that he would endeavour to obtain a

sufficient number of copies of the Constitution, which was set out in an Order in

Council.

OPGANIZATION OF WORK {continued)

The CHAIRMAN asked the menrbers of the Committee for their views on
paregraphs 6 (1) and 7 of decument A/AC.109/}. Paragraph 6 {1} suggested that the

drafting of the questiconnaire to be addressed to Administering Authorities should be

entrusted to the Secretariat, possibly with the amssistance of two or three members
of the Committee, Paragraph 7 referred to the machinery which would have to be set
up to screen petitions. BSeveral comminications had already been sent in, addressed
to the Chairman or to the Secretariat, and some arrangements would have to be made
before they became too numercus. In his view it would be a gocd thing to set up =

comnittee that included members who had had experience in the matter in other bodies
of the United Nations.

Mr. GEBRE-FGZY (Lthiopia) sald that in his delegation’s view the committee

entrusted with the drafting of the questionnaire could be made up of the Cheirran,
the Bureau and two other members selected by the Chairman.

With regard to the commlttee to screen petitlons, he suggested that it should
consist of seven members, to be ncwinated by the Chairran with due regard for the

balance reflected in the Committee.

Mr. BINGHAM (United States of America) agreed with the representative of
Ethiopia concerning the composition of the group %o draw up the questionnaire. With
regard $0 the committee to screen petitlons, he suggested that it should consist of
five members rather than seven, for he felt that a smaller group weas often more

efficient.

Sir Hugh FOOT (United Kingdom)} said that he vould like to recall the

reservations made by his delegation on the matter of the method of obtaining

information and on the question of petitiocmers. /..



A/AC.109/SR.9
English
Page G

Mr. MOBOZOV (Unicn of Soviet Socielist Republics) thought that the
propesals rade by the representative of Ethiopla were extremely useful with
regard to the organization of the Committee's work. His delegation was sure
that the Chalrman would know how to choose the members of the groups mentioned
by the Ethicplan representative and that the Committee would have little
difficulty in reaching unanimous agreecment on the composition of those groups.

In the view of the USBR delegation it would be useful to have any petitions
which might be address=zd to the Committee published as officisl United HNations
documents. In that way, all the members of the Comwittee would have complete
documentation, which would enable them to take decisions in full knowledge of
the facts.

Mr. THEODOLL (Italy) said that he was in full agreement on the principle
of setting up the two groups. He did not think, however, that the group for

screening petltlions would need seven members -~ which was half the Committee -~

in order to carry out lts work objectlively. .

Mr. GEBRE-EGZY (Ethiopia} remarked that seven members did not amount
to one half, hut one third, of the Committee. He himself thought that & seven-

member group would be more likely to be representative of the various tendercies

1o the committee and thus would cbviate unnecessary discussion later.

Mr. ¥ORQZOV (Union of Soviet Socislist Republics) supported the
Ethiopian representative’s proposal. concerning the number of menbers of the
group which would consider petitions. Hs agreed that, if the group had seven
members, its declslons would as a rule command the support of the whole Committee.
The Commlttee could really deal with the matter itself, but as it was agreed
that & smaller group should be set up he felt that its merbership should not

be too restricted, i1f the discusslons 1t held were not to be repeated subseguently
in the Committee.

The CHAIRMAN noted that, on the guestion of drafting a questionnaire,
the opinion of the Committee seewmed to be that its officers and the Secretariat,
with the assistance of two members of the Committee, might draw up a text which
would be submitted to the Commlttee for consideration. If members of the
Cormittee were agreed on that polnt, he suggested that a decision skould be
taken to that effect.

[one



A/4C.109/SR.9
Epglish
Page 10

Mr. Taleb SLIM (Tunisia} stated that his delegation had no objection
to the group in question belng composed of the officers of the Committee,
together with two other members; since, however, the Vice-~Chairman and the
Rapporteur were both absent, it might be more appropriate to say that it would

be composed of India, Mall, Syria and two other members.

The CHAIRMAN said that it should be perfectly in order for the

representatives of Mall and Syria to participate in place of the Vice-Chairman
and the Rapporteur, 1f the Committee saw no objection.

Mr. PLIMSOLL (Australia) thought that, as a principle, it should be
possible for the officers of the Committee to nominate members of thelr

deliegatlons to take their place whenever necessary, and not only during thelr

presant absence.

The CHAIRMAN felt that the officers of the Committee were elected in
a perscnsl capacity, but that i1t was entirely open to the Committee to meke a
temporary departure from that prineiple and to say that, in the absence of the

Vice-Chairman and the Happorteur, the representatives of thelr delegations would
act for them temporarily. The Committee was completely free to decide to that
effect.

Beverting to the question of the drafting of the questlocnnaire, he said
that, 1n the absence of any objection; be would consider that the Commlttee
zuthorized him to nominate two of itz members to assist in the drafting of the
text. Ee would announce the names later.

Cn the second point 2alsn =« the question of A committee to screen petitieons -
there seemed to be general agreement apart from a difference of opinion concerning
its composition, some members of the Committee favouring five members and othere
seven. The difference was not great but one advantage of the larger flgure was
that ;ecommendations nade by 8 seven-menber group would be less likely to be
questioned. He d1d not wish to express any opinion on the point but, 1f the
Committea 5o desired, he could nominate sevenr of its members, who would consider
the questlon and could make an interim report on the manner in which applications,
petitions and communications should be dealt with. The suggestion made by the
representative of the USSR that every communication recelved should e clrculated

as g docurent might also be considered by the group.

[oan



A/AC.105/8R.9
English
Page 1l

Mr. LEWANDOWSKI (Poland) thought that, rather than making a report or
formilating general principles, the screening committee should adopt a vertleal

approachk: 1n other words, as each specific Territory was studied, the group
should deal with the petitions relating to that Territory end should advise the
Committee whether a glven petitioner should or should not be heard.

The CAAIRMAN said thet there were a number of possible approaches to

the question of petitions and many lsasues were involved, including that of their
circulation; if there were more than a few petitiona, it might be difficult to
circulate them as documents in all langusges. That, however, was a ratter for the

Cormittee to decide.

Mr. PAVICEVIC (Yugoslavia) agreed with the representative of Ethiopia

that 1he various trends in the Committee must be taken into account and that it

would be preferable to leave 1t to the Chairman to consult all the members of
the Committee. Once he was aware of the wishes and the difficuities of the
various delegations, he would be able to proceed to the sppointment of the group
to deal with petitions.

Mr. BINGHAM (United States of Ameriea) supported the Yugoslav
representative’s suggestion. The best solution would be to leave 1t to the
Chairman to determine, after consultations, the number of members of the group in

question.

The CHAIRMAN sald that, if there were no further observations, he would
take it that the suggestlon made by the representetive of Yugoslavia end supported

by the representative of the United States, namely, that 1t should be left to
the Chalr, after consultations, to declde the number of members of the screening
cormittee, was adopted.

It was 50 decided.

The mesting rose at 12.U45 p.m.






